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The E\:~culi\t~ Enginet:r. P.W.D., Works Div.! , Daman invites, on behalf of the President of India, the sealed item rates 
Tenders from the Specialist/consultants/Approved Registered Contractors orC.p.W.D., State P.W.D.'s or MES, railways, and also, 
with the OST D fU T I'D & D' I' h . 11 k cpartmcnt 0 ,0 <lman JU or t e to QWlIlg wor s, 
Sr. NAME OF WORI< TENDER ESTII\IATED EARNEST TE1'rollEII: FEts T IME 
Nu. IDNO. COST, MONEY NON LIMIT REFUNDABU 

In Rs. In lb. h. II" 

I Construction of Engineering College Building at Varkund, Noni Daman. 277210 44.18,79,9601· 54, 18,8GOI· 1,5001- 18 
(E·23337) Months 

·011 line do\\nloading of lender documents Up to 26/0912017, 15.00 hrs. 

*Prc Bid Mel!ting On 22/0912017,15.00 hrs. 

* Last datc & Time lor Receipt of Bid On 0311012017, up to 15.00 hrs. 

*On line Opening ofPricc Oid On 0311012017, 16.00 hrs.(if Possible) 

*Bidders have to submit price bid in electron ic format only on ilIlPS:II\"\\\.ll procl1rc.com website till the last date and time for submission. Price Bid in 
physIcal lormal shall not be acccplt!d in :my casco 

All the ilgenci!!s are hereby directed 10 sca n the ir tender fees tlnd EMD on line on ly. It is mandatory to submit lender fees and EMD online failing which 
the price hid of Ihal agency \\ ill not bc opened online and Physical submission 01" such scanned documents shall reach to onice of the Executive Engineer 
\\llhln 3 llhrec) \\orklOg Days alit!f closing of online bidding anti also for COil), of Electricu l Regis lrali oll & Elec lri ca l Li ce ns~ sho uld be atlached in 
additi on t tl othl'l" rC(luin' llIcnl f (II' bidding. 

- Th~' Sallsl:1CI\lr) Gmt. I Semi (jovt. construction works experience ,1fe required for qualifying for the purpose as similar works carried oul up to the 
extend of r~{lulr~'d amount i.c. 3 \\orks or 40% or 2 works of 60% or I work of 80%. 

Tht: T~Il{kr hl\ itill~ /\lnhurt t, rcserves tht: right to accept or rc'eet nny or all the tender to be receivcd \\ itholll assionino allY reasons there oC 

Hlddcr shall have to post their queries on [ ·mail Address: l'cpwd·dIUIHld rti) lIir.ill on before dah::d : 29/09120 I 7 tiP to 14.00 1m. 3 : 0260·223092612230422 
In case bidder needs an) clarification or If lrai ning required ror participating in online tender, tht!y can colUacllhe lollowing ollicc : 
"(11) Code Solution · A Divi~ion. (jNFC Ltd" 
403. GNFC Inlo Tower, BodakJev, 
Ahmedabad - 380054, Ciujurm (Indi,1) 

I /, ,,\ 7) [·Mail; · I1lfocurclt/'ull\ Ic. Ne! Fax + 917926857321 Website: \\ww.nprocure.cam 

I I<EXE~~~:~ y 

1). \ t • • , AJ\ AN. 

No,I'WDIDMNIABrrCI 5'110, 

Copy lo .\\.cs. 10 P.S. to AJministralor lor kind perusa l onion. Adminislrnlor, Secretariat, Daman. 

COPY SlIBMITTED fOR INFORMATION:-
rhe Advisor to Administrator. Secn:tarim, Oilman .. 
rhe Finance S~cretary. U.'I of Daman & Diu, Secretariat, Daman. 
The Collector U. T o f Daman &. Diu. Collectorate, Damnn. 
rhe Superllllclldmg I:ng.mc.:r. PWD. Duman (5 Copies), Fort area, Mali Daman. 
COllY h) :. N Ie . Secretarmt. Daman ror publication on web site wwwdaman.llicin . 
Assistant Fngmcer. Sub 01\ ISlon Nt1.l/ll/&IV, Daman. 

Dated: I 3/09120 I 7. 



.. ciql~" JrtminT, '*" f.rn\ur ~, f.rn\ur IrnI"I - t, ~, AAn ~ ~ <Ii'r .llIT <t ~ '*" f.lmur fimm, = '*" r.t>i\ur fimm MES ~ .llIT *' mr ~ o<i ~ ~ ;;It.1ffi.ti ~ ~ Wf ~ fth\<wr I omm\m!r I ~ 
~ "file .. ,,) <t f.1k1Poifu" r.t>i\ur ..m ~ >!T?J 'R <:l" ITT"i1" m ~ ~ f.rt1l1:r<r ~ m t' . 
.". ..mt "" ""'" F.rim ~ ,..,.., oft F.rim ..... """ lIrnT 

". "".tt ""'" - ~'l"" (~ii ) 

"""'" l1flt 
I Construction of Engineering College Building til Varkund, Nnni 277210 44.18,79.960/- 54,18,800/- 1,500/- ,8 

Daman (E·23337) Months 

• f.1faor ~ <Ii'r ~ 3'3'l;,)~" ~ ~~/D~/~otb 'fit t'i:oo rl rtCIi 

• .mfT qHo"-, ~ ~~/o"J~ot" <R t~:oo ~ 

• .mfT <Ii'r IIIfl'a ~ 3ffim filjU .llIT mflT ~ Q3/to/~of" ~ t~: oo ti rtCIi 

• ~ "P'" .mfT rnm ;;rr.rr ~ ·~/t·/~.tb .m t. : •• rl (>l1?; <imr tIT ) 
~JIi .m .mfT "P'" $~"~1f.1 .. _ ~ ~ ~ https:llwww.nprocur • . com 'R ITli'jif m <Ii'r 3ffim filjU .llIT 
l!R<T "'" Irf<fiT iR'!T ('1m , or>re'T l'4" <t (""'OIPoifu,,) _ ~ .mfT "P'" fil;<lt )l\ ~ ~ Bf\lm ~ 1lmrr;;nvm , 

f.1faor ~ m ~ ~ ~ f.tfi!<:r ".,~, ifIIr.rr ~, !;<ft \I<j;T{ ~ m<rnT ...nt mfm 80% q,'f<j;"Poi" ~ ~ 1]q; m 
'IT 60% ql""Poi" f.1faor <i<itlT ~ ~ <:t ...nt 'IT 40% q,'f<j;"Poi" ~ <Ii'r $I ...nt .m ",,1.0I'l" l'4" ~ ~ m <i<itlT ~ 
~ .. ,~ql~" JrtminT I 'l,,,qIPoi .. , JrtminT <t ~ "file' .. " ~ l'4" ~ ~, otm ;;It.1ffi.ti ~ ~ ;;It.1ffi.ti. 

<i<itlT ~ ftta<ur f.tfi!<:r ~ ~ h mrr tIT, f'IT'ft 1]q;ffi 1'i= .llIT 3fRT ~ 3111?; <Ii'r om- <@ f.1faor ~ 
~ <j;f I!1fu<f;r1T ~ qm ~ SJq; ?;<m tTT<!i11" ~ I m 'l1R I ~ ?;<m 4"f¥ iR'!T ('1m trq ~ _ 4l<I<ft 
?;<m I m 'l1R oy<r I ~ oy<r a\;;r;f ~ ~ ~ f.1faor ~ m ~ I!Ifflq;rfr _ ~ s* fil;<lt \I<j;T{ <Ii'r ~ 'IT 

~ ~ <it orr.! <Ii'r ~ ~ ;;It;\c;rr <rtr ('1m, 

f.1faor lIT'ffili1" m ~ I!1fu<f;r1T ~ qm fil;<lt 'IT m1l f.1faor .m fa;rr ~ <mvr 'TiTT'i Bf\lm 'IT ~ m <j;f .lTltl<m 
mfffil" t, 
~ ~ J{~ ~iff ~.AA Q'RT : cC (lwd-dIllIHld@ nic.ill , H : 0260-2230926/ 2230422 

>l1?; ~ .m fiI;1i\ fq~ .. <O' <Ii'r ~ tIT 'IT ~ f.1faor tI 31m ~ ~ f.'tlr fil;<lt <rfimoT <Ii'r 31'.<'4 .. ", tIT, i1't a 
f.1k1Poifu" ~ tI M .... ~ t -
"(n) Code Solut ion - A Division, GNFC ltd" 
403, GNFC Info Tower, Bodakdev, 
Ahmedabad - 380054, Gujarat (India) 
E-Mail :- nprocure@gnvfc. Net Fax + 91 79 26857321 Website: www.nprocure.com 

qmfr <fl14QICN'i ~, 

oit.r.t.~., ~, 

~:W.~".tl!. 


